From: Andrew Burns

Sent: 05 November 2010 15:38

To: Alastair Maclean; Tom Aitchison

Subject: FW: Open Letter to Councillors (Adavance Copy)
Attachments: 1667_001.pdf

Importance: High

Alastair (Tom)

We've just received the attached from Bilfinger ... as discussed at our September Group Meeting, I'd welcome your
legal advice on whether any reply should be sent?

Look forward to hearing from you ...

Andrew

Andrew Burns
Labour Councillor for Fountainbridge/Craiglockhart Ward
Leader, Labour Group, City of Edinburgh Council

Te: I o I ()

Local Surgeries - no appointment necessary, simply turn up:

o Every Monday, 6pm (during school term-time) @ Craiglockhart Primary School, Ashley Terrace

o Every Tuesday, 6pm (during school term-time) @ St.Cuthbert's Primary School, Hutchison Crossway
o Every Wednesday, 6pm (all year round) @ Fountainbridge Library, Dundee Street

From: Richard.Walker@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Richard.Walker@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 05 November 2010 15:28

To: Elaine Aitken; Ewan Aitken; Robert Aldridge; Jeremy Balfour; Eric Barry; David Beckett; Angela Blacklock; Michael
Bridgman; Deidre Brock; Gordon Buchan; Tom Buchanan; Steve Burgess; Andrew Burns; Ron Cairns; Steve
Cardownie; Maggie Chapman; Maureen Child; Joanna Coleman; Cammy Day; Jenny Dawe; Charles Dundas; Paul
Edie; Nick Elliott-Cannon; Paul Godzik; George Grubb; Norma Hart; Stephen Hawkins; Ricky Henderson; Lesley Hinds;
Allan Jackson; Alison Johnstone; Colin Keir; Louise Lang; Jim Lowrie; Gordon Mackenzie; Kate MacKenzie; Marilyne
Maclaren; Mark McInnes; Stuart Mclvor; Tim McKay; Eric Milligan; Elaine Morris; Joanna Mowat; Rob Munn; Gordon
Munro; Bill Cook; Alastair Paisley; Gary Peacock; Ian Perry; Cameron Rose; Jason Rust; Conor Snowden; Marjorie
Thomas; Stefan Tymkewycz; Phil Wheeler; Iain Whyte; Donald Wilson; Norman Work; Dave Anderson; Donald
McGougan; Tom Aitchison

Subject: Open Letter to Councillors (Adavance Copy)

Dear Councillors,
Please find attached an advance copy of a letter | shall be sending you personally by post.

Kind regards
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Richard Walker

Richard Walker BTech. Hons. C.Eng. MICE. FCIHT.
Managing Director

Bilfinger Berger

Civil UK Limited
7400 Daresbury Park
Daresbury
Warrington

WA4 4BS

Fax:

Richard.walker@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
www. civil. bilfinger.co. uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Daresbury, Warrington WA4 4BS
Registered in England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.
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Systems) confirms that this email message has been swept by
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